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Kent Osmond - Re: Written account

From: Kent Osmond

To: Doug Noel

Date: :  2015/04/05 9:33 PM
Subject: Re: Written account

Ok...that should be good. Thought it might be something you gdys were working on together and that you
might have background info on.

°

Thanks
Kent

>>> Doug Noel 05/04/2015 6:19:13 PM >>>
Kent,

[ have attached the e-mails concerning Mr. Dunphy and the threatening Tweets I was cc'd on starting on Friday.

I have also attached a BBM conversation between myself and Joe today both before and after the shooting. In
the conversation when he says, "the P" he is referring to the Premier. As well, when I tell him to message me
after he speaks with Dunphy I am expressing concern that someone knows where he is and what he's doing, that
is.why he replied that he had contacted Holyrood (Detachment). The next message is where he indicates that he
was just involved with a shooting.

I had no other conversation, BBM or otherwise, with Joe or anyone else concerning Mr. Dunphy, the tweets or
the investigation.

Do you require a further written account beyond this e-mail? I don't have anything to add, I received the
attached e-mails, did not reply, and had the attached BBM converstation.

If you need an thing more please let me know. /
nd
Doug _ st Kent QsmMe
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Douglas W. Noel, Cpl.

RCMP Federal Operations

ce: N

>>> Kent Osmond 2015/04/05 6:55 PM >>>
Hey Doug,

Please advise if there are any background files or documents we need to review for our file. It would benefit us to
know why he was there, what the nature of the threats he was investigating were etc.
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Also, please prepare a written account of your own knowledge surrounding the investigation and your
interactions with Sgt Smyth in that regard.

Thanks much

Kent

From: Doug Noel <Doug.Noel

To: Doug Noel <Doug.Noe-
Sent: Sun Apr 05 14:36:34 2015

Subject: Chat with Joe Smyth on 4/5/2015
Participants:

Douglas, Joe Smyth

Messages:

Douglas:

Happy Easter. How was your weekend? Anymore on the Twitter guy? Any talk of tomorrow? What about
Labrador?

Joe Smyth:

On my way to mt carmel to see him now

Joe Smyth:

Il haven't seen the p

Joe Smyth:

No word on tomorrow

Joe Smyth:

I tthink lab may be canceled

Joe Smyth:

Will try and confirem

Douglas:

Okay. Drop me a line after you're done with buddy. He sounds a bit loose.
Joe Smyth:

Oh yeah!

Joe Smyth:

Was talking to holyrood

Douglas:

Cool

Incoming file transfer canceled. The built-in media storage is full.
Joe Smyth:

Doug, was just involved in a shooting. Dunphy is deceased. He pulled a firearm on me. FYI
Douglas:

Okay. Let me know if there is anything I can do.

Joe Smyth:

I will thanks.

Douglas:

I'am in Carbonear. If you need me in town I'll come back right away.
Joe Smyth:
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Vehicle has to stay here

Joe Smyth:

nothing you can do right now

Douglas:

Okay. Thoughts and prayers brother. Glad you're okay.
Joe Smyth:

Thanks Doug
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